KAVANAGH I‘ﬂ“. BURKE

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Planning Department,

South Dublin County Council,
County Hall,

Tallaght,

Dublin 24.

D24 YNN5

27t July 2022 Our Ref: D1678

RE:  Planning Compliance Submission
Application Reg Ref. SD21A/0162

Applicant: Exeter Ireland IV B Limited

Dear Sir/Madam,
We write in connection with planning compliance for the above referenced granted planning application
for the Construction of 2 warehouses with ancillary office & staff facilities and all associated development

works at Brownsbarn, Citywest Campus, Dublin 24.

The condition of planning addressed in this letter is:

Condition No. 9 (a) (b) (c) - Retention of Ecologist

JBA Consulting, Unit 8, Greenogue Business Plaza, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, Co. Dublin
D24 CY24 have been appointed to provide the ecological services outlined in Condition No.9 (a) (b) (c).

| trust this is to your satisfaction.
Yours sincerely,
Y Sl i
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Patrick Kavanagh
BSc(Eng.) Cert.Dip.(Eng.) C.Eng. MIEI
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